Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Jacqueline Tan <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 March 2023 5:31 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: [SEEK MANDATE] RE:OUR REF: SNM22D206433/C02/SJD9067J/TANCHC &

YOUR REF: CC6/CTI22008881/Apa3-SMH525G -TPP DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Dear Hsiao Tong,
Please proceed as proposed.
Please settled in breakdown basic and request Final Repair Bill while settlement reach.

Regards,

Jacqueline Tawv

Senior Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Tel: (65) 6389 6116 | F:(65) 6224 7175

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 4:44 PM

To: Jacqueline Tan <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: [SEEK MANDATE] RE:OUR REF: SNM22D206433/C02/SJD9067J/TANCHC & YOUR REF:
CC6/CT122008881/Apa3-SMH525G -TPP DIRECT SETTLEMENT

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Your ref: SNM22D206433/C02/SJD9067J/TANCHC
LKK ref : CC6/CTI22008881/Apa3q2
Dear Sirs/Mdm,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJD9067J(CHINA TAIPING) AND SMH525G(TP) ON 07/09/2022

We refer to the above matter.
It is a head-to-rear collision. We are of the view that liability is not in our driver’s favour. We have spoken to Ol PIC
Mr Goh and advised him that third party had submitted video and scene photos to support their claim. We do not

have a good case to defense. He noted and agreed to let insurer to settle at best.

We seek your approval to offer repairer “MG SOLUTION PTE LTD" at $7,943.75(all-in).

The summary is as follows: -

Amount Claimed Amount Revised

1



1. Cost of Repair (with 8% GST) $17,354.00 $7,236.00 ($6,700.00+ 8%GST)
2. Loss of Use (7days x $240.00) $ 1,680.00 $ 700.00 (7DAYS X $100.00)
3. LTA/ GIA SEARCH FEE S 7.45 S 7.45

Total | $ 19,041.45 $7,943.45

Surveyor recommended 6days for repair + 1SUNDAY = 7DAYS.
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.
Kindly note that this inspection report dated 07/03/2023 is only for mandate purpose.

Kindly let us have your approval / instruction.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@Ikkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jacqueline Tan <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 12:37 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM22D206433/C02/S1D9067J/TANCHC & YOUR REF: CC6/CTI22008881/Apa3-SMH525G -
TPP DIRECT SETTLEMENT
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